Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, June 20, 2022
Board of Education Regular Board Meeting
District Office/Early Learning Center - Commons

PUBLIC NOTICE: The health of District employees, School Board, and the community is our
number one priority. Therefore, the District will be taking precautionary measures consistent with
CDC recommendations. Please consider joining the meeting remotely through the video
conference access as provided below:

Join Zoom Meeting

Meeting ID. 893 7121 8393

Passcode: 599660

One tap mobile

+13017158592,89371218393# US (Washington DC)
+13126266799,893712183934# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
e Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that enables each
student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

June 2022 - Page 1




Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator Pg
#
I Call to Order Pesko
Il Roll Call of Board Members Pesko
. Public notice of this meeting was properly posted according to Wisconsin | Pesko
Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the
School District of Phillips’ website, and the Price County Review
IV. Public Participation Forum — Where members of the public will be Pesko
allowed to make brief presentations to the board on items of interest to
the school district. No action will be taken on items presented.
V. Administrative Reports, Committee Reports, and Conference/ Workshop
Reports .
A.  Phillips Elementary School Principal Report Scholz
1. Move to New Elementary Building
2. Annual AGR Report
B. Director of Pupil Services Report Lemke
1. ACP website update
C. School Forest Committee Report Scholz
D  Policy Committee Report Denzine
E. Revenue Committee Report Baxter
F  Transportation/Facilities Committee Report Baxter
G  Business Services Committee Report Baxter
Items for Discussion and Possible Action
A. Monthly Owner Report from Miron Construction Pesko
B. 2022-2023 Staffing Update Pesko
VL C. Building Administration Structure Review (4K-5 and 6-12 Pesko
Principals)
D. Employee Handbook Revision review Pesko
E. Approve Annual Renewal of Line of Credit through Forward Bank | Lehman
F. Approve Purchase of Dishwasher for $54,840.00. Lehman
G. Approval of Naming Rights for School Forest Building $200,000 | Pesko
for a Lifetime
Consent ltems Pesko
A. Approval of Minutes from May 16, 2022 Board Meeting 3-6
B. Approval of Personnel Report 7
VI, C. Approval of Bills PDF
Scheduling Future Board Meetings Pesko
Adjourn Pesko
VIIL.
IX.

June 2022 - Page 2




1.

VI.

MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
Monday, May 16, 2022

The Phillips Board of Education organizational meeting was called to order by President Pesko
at 5:00 p.m. in the Phillips High Library. The Pledge of Allegiance was done.

Present: Baxter, Bilgrien, Denzine, Fox, Halmstad, Krog, Pesko, Rose, Van De Voort, and
Student Liaison.

Administration present: Superintendent Morgan and Principal Scholz. Others: Staff and
community members. The meeting was available via Zoom for online attendance.

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according to
Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the School District
of Phillips’ website, and the Price County Review.

Rick Morgan was appointed the meeting chairperson and explained the election process for

Board officers.

A. Kevin Rose nominated Jon Pesko for President. Motion (Rose/Krog) to close nominations
and have the secretary cast a unanimous vote for Jon Pesko as President. Motion carried.

B. Kevin Rose nominated Marty Krog for Vice President. Motion (Rose/Halmstad) to close
nominations and have the secretary cast a unanimous vote for Marty Krog as Vice
President. Motion carried.

C. Marty Krog nominated Anne Baxter for Clerk. Motion (Krog/Van De Voort) to close
nominations and have the secretary cast a unanimous vote for Anne Baxter as Clerk.
Motion carried.

D. Joe Fox nominated Becky Denzine for Treasurer. Anne Baxter nominated Kevin Rose for
Treasurer. A secret ballot was used. Becky Denzine was elected as Treasurer.

E. Joe Fox was appointed the CESA #12 Delegate. Jon Pesko was appointed as the WASB
Delegate.

F. The Board president, clerk, and treasurer were designated as check signers for the district.

G. Motion (Baxter/Rose) to designate the Price County Review as the district newspaper.
Motion carried 9-0.

H. President Pesko will review committee assignments. Board members interested in specific
assignments should contact President Pesko.

I. Board meeting dates for 2022-2023 and the 2022 annual meeting date were reviewed.

Motion (Fox/Krog) to adjourn the organizational meeting at 5:10 pm. Motion carried 9-0.

June 2022 - Page 3




VL.

MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING
Monday, May 16, 2022

The Phillips Board of Education regular meeting was called to order by President Pesko at 5:10
p.m. in the Phillips High School Library.

Present: Baxter, Bilgrien, Denzine, Fox, Halmstad, Krog, Pesko, Rose, Van De Voort, and
Student Liaison. Administration present: Superintendent Morgan, Principal Scholz and
Hoogland Others: Staff and community members. The meeting was available via Zoom for

online attendance.

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according to
Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the School District
of Phillips’ website, and the Price County Review.

Public Participation - Shirley Smith thanked the district for including the board member emails
on the website and noted that the School Forest is not well marked.

Rick Morgan recognized professional retirements of Colin Hoogland and Bob Dural. Retirees
Vicki Lemke, Rod Dymesich, and Paul Feuerer were not present at the meeting.

Administrative and Committee Reports
A. Dave Scholz, Elementary Principal

1. Kristin Hickerson was present to give an update on the 2022 summer school session
that will begin on June 1. There are 22 teachers, 14 aides, and 167 students signed
up at this time.

2. May 5th was a family night with baskets being raffled. May 19 is the Wax Museum,
May 20 will be a rodeo theme activity afternoon, May 25th will be an all-school field
trip to Jim Peck'’s, May 24th is the awards ceremony, May 26th is Meet Your Teacher
day. May 27 & 31 will be moving days for PES staff.

C. Colin Hoogland, 6-12 Campus Principal

1. Alec Bjork will be the 2022-2023 student liaison to the Board, Kendall Weik will be
the alternative.

2. lliana Winter has been doing weekly radio spots to highlight high school activities.

D. Vicki Lemke, Pupil Services Director was unable to attend the meeting.
E. Rick Morgan - Superintendent Report

1. Phillips Elementary staff will be moving on May 27 and May 31st to their new facility..

2.  Beginning June 2nd the main entrance to the high school will be closed for work on
the parking lot with a projected completion date of the 2nd week in July. An Open
House for the new facility is being planned on the August Board meeting date. The
meeting will be held at 5pm with the Open House at 7:00 pm.

3. July and August Board meetings will be held in the PES Commons. The June
committee meetings will be held at PES. The August board meeting will return to the
auditorium if all work is completed there.

F.  Student Liaison Morrone

1. The current sports team’s records and accomplishments were reviewed, along with
the senior's week schedule, and other student activities for the end of the year.

2.  Students of the month at PhMS were Nickolas Matthewson:(6), Katelyn Kurth and
Trevin Tovar (7), and Emily Lamy (8).

3. Areport on the Northwoods Youth for Global Ecology trip to Costa Rica was given
with testimonies read from some of the members

June 2022 - Page 4




VII.

VII.

4.  Samantha thanked members of the high school staff that she worked with this past
year and Board members for her experience as the student liaison and welcomed
Alec Bjork for next year.

Policy committee meeting on May 11, 2022 was canceled.

Revenue committee met on May 12, 2022 and discussed:

1. The auditorium refresh project is going well. Northwoods Players has raised
$154,200.00 to date; discussed a donor recognition plaque; a temporary sign will be
made for the open house and final sign will be made with the help of students in
tech-ed next year; replacing doors from the commons into the auditorium with sound
proof doors; going ahead with glass entry way at current main entrance stages.

2. School forest facility notes from the last meeting - Nick Gabay shared a drawing of
the building project; beginning stages of fundraising was discussed, committee is
looking for sub committee members to help with this process.

3.  Greenhouse/Aquaponics systems are still in planning stages, ESSR Funds could be
accessed for these projects depending on component needs and if they fit ESSR
criteria. Geothermal grants may be available

Facilities and transportation committee met on May 12, 2022.:

1.  Facility items included the end of construction projects on track; still waiting to hear
from Rhinelander YMCA regarding the old elementary school use; and elementary
gym roof still in discussion stages.

2.  Transportation items included holding an extraction bus drill with the fire department,
bus driver end of year cookout; bus driver is needed; looking into route changes to
possibly make routes shorter or more efficient.

Business services committee met on May 12, 2022 and discussed:

Construction update ,

2022-2023 staffing updates and current vacancies needing to be filled.

Summer meeting schedule for board meetings and committee meetings.

District moving schedule

2022 food service and maintenance team planning.

Retirement bells will be presented during the May board meeting

Regular agenda was reviewed and amendments made.

Other items included a request for a district wide survey regarding the teaching of

sexuality, race, and gender identity.

9. Bills will be reviewed before Monday’s board meeting.

PN LON =

ltems for Discussion and Possible Action

A

B.

C.
D.

E.

President Pesko reported that we are finishing Phase 4 and the punchlist. One more DNR
required pond will be created, and we are looking at a refresh of high school bathrooms.
The 6-12 Principal position and administrative building structure review will be discussed
in closed session this evening.

No changes have been requested for the Employee Handbook.

Motion (Rose/Krog) to approve 18 open enrollment requests to enter the School District of
Phillips beginning with the 2022-2023 school year. Motion carried 9-0.

Motion (Rose/Krog) to approve three open enrollment requests for students to attend
non-resident districts beginning with the 2022-2023 school year. Motion carried 9-0.

Consent Items - Motion (Van De Voort/Denzine) to approve the following consent items. Motion
carried 9-0.

A.
B.

Minutes from April 25, 2022 Board Meeting.

Personnel report - Accepted resignations from David Kelly, custodian (7 years); Lynn
Olson, Title | teacher (6 years), and Erika Smith, paraprofessional (1 year). Approved
hiring of Katherine Peterson as pupil services director, and Holly DeGroot as cook/server.

June 2022 -Page 5




C. Approve bills from April 2022 (#349849-350045 and wires) for a total of $516,030.19)..

IX. The next regular board meeting will be held on June 20, 2022 at the Phillips Elementary School
Commons.

X. Motion (Fox/Rose) Motion to convene into executive session at the conclusion of the open
session pursuant to: WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering employment,
promotion, retirement, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee
over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility; and (f)
performance evaluation of teaching staff including the preliminary consideration of discontinuing
the employment of member(s) of the teaching staff.. Motion carried 9-0 with roll call vote at 6:20

p.m.
¢ Notice of Renewal/NonRenewal of Employment Contracts
e Compensation Requests for 2022-2023
e Contract(s) “offer of employment” 2022-2023
e Building Administration Team Structure 2022-2023
Xl Motion (Halmstad/Denzine) to reconvene into open session pursuant to Wi Stat. Sec. 19.85(1), if
necessary, to act on motions made during the executive session. Motion carried 9-0 with roll call
vote..
Xll.  Action ltems

A. Motion (Krog/Rose) to direct administration to offer contract to candidate discussed. Motion
carried 7-0-2 (Abstain: Bilgrien, Van De Voort).

XHI.  Motion (Halmstad/Krog) to adjourn. Motion carried 9-0. Meeting adjourned at 7:23 p.m.

Respecitfully submitted,

Anne Baxter, Clerk
Board of Education

June 2022 - Page 6




New Hires/Transfers

Personnel Report - Amended
May 14, 2022 to June 17, 2022

Name/Position Status Hiring Previous Effective
Salary Salary Date
Kevin Wellman Replace
6-12 Principal Colin Hoogland $90,000 $106,647.65 7/1/2022
Emily Knipp Replace
HS Social Studies Teacher Paul Feuerer $40.000 $54,061.52 8/22/122
Sue Elliott Replace
MS Science Teacher Rod Dymseich $58,000 $66,729.96 8/22/22
Recruitment
Position Position Status Location Posting Date
Elementary Special
Education Teacher Replace Tara Strassburger PES 6/4/21
Paraprofessional - Spanish
Speaking New Position PES 1/24/22
High School
Science Teacher Replace Bob Dural PHS 4/7/22
Paraprofessionals Staffing Plan PES 6/15/22
Replace Lynn Olson
50% Tltle 1/50% ESL & Staffing Plan PES 6/15/22
Replace
JV Volleyball Coach Jodi Podmolik PHS
Replace
MS Head Football Coach Kurt Weber PHS
One-Year for
MS Volleyball Coach Leave of Absence PhMS
Resignations/Retirements
Name Position Restgnatlonl Effective Date Year§ of .
Retirement Service | Location
Jodi Podmolik JV volleyball coach Resignation 5/16/2022 9 PHS
Fay Stewart Paraprofessional Position Ended 5/26/22 1 PES
Kurt Weber MS Head Football Resignation 5/28/22 3 PhMS

June 2022 -Page7




000°000°T

9T LIV'VLL'T
$0°00%Y
TL7T80°LS
0S'¥V6'TTLT

000

{xew ocodco#wv.mu:m_mm 11pat) JO SUIg u:mt:u

17207 “ABINLJO SE PPLISI BY) 01 |qejleny spung .ﬁ

PL FL ST LEL’OTL L

:{22/T€/50 YBnoayy) pamoiiog (eI0] |

(sBuines) yueg jeuoneN 1sitd
]00d JUBWISAAU| 1,A09 [€D07]
(8uppayd |eIaUD) NuURg [PUOIEN ISIId

Yxxxxxxxxxxyxxxxxxxrxx JTO0DT JO DU v vv sy ¥ ¥ X ¥ ¥ ey ¥ x XXy ¥¥y

8891 1SIUNODDY FO IOQUMN

09" 89 TH L9067 90" 79V ’Eve 6976787855701 €€70T9°00% 01 sTe30] ssusdxy puean
i .
SPTL L6°1ST - , 007070 ‘T 00°0F0’2 SNOILOVSNYIL WYYOOEd~NON YZHIO —— =} -—- HOT
€781 96°LT 0Z2°%21°901 85°250°%§ O0E LVT EY 00°898°F%€S 00°S6L°06S ANIS m&.onHUDmamzH QISYHIUNG B A At F0T
00°081°€L8 00°08T7€LB ozﬁ MIHIONY O SUFISNVUL —== ===-1F - 0T
85796 L%"56 L9 L8V '$8T T6°59% ST €L°0ZE2T LIS '1E€E 00°%66L6T Wmmubﬁmm 180d4dns dEHIO ——— ————§T ——— 0T
61°2h LT LB 9€°225°12 €5°€6L7T £5°E6L°T 00°TT0’TS 00°L2t'ZT : SAITANAS 1934 ——= ————87 -— 20T
SL™¥6 L9°00T $67666 P91 871921 8% TLE'6T 00°8SL°2ZLT 00°968°€91 | SINZWOUNL 3 FONYMASNI -—= -7 - 07
9€ 78 TLTLL 99 1E579€ TP FI8°T EL7B6E'T | 06°0%9 2¢ 96°200°LY ) SHOIAYES TYEINED S 20T
19°99 LS7€8 T 0STLEY'ETE T €0°TLLY66 ,»m.mwv.aom Ly 500°8¥2°C o€-LI8’CEE T onammemHszom SSANISNG e AR 0T
LE"FY 76768 ¥¥785670¢S 68722571 67770 “6€ mm.o,oo\mmﬁ., 6GTED8/LTY zo;mmaw,Hszam ONIATIING TOOHDS —m— ————%7 —-- 0T
1€°08 65798 LS 9ZE70vT ELTFTV 9T ETTSHYALT 007076 7882. 00°S885°LLT WZOHaﬁamHzH:om THIENTD ——= ————£% —-- =0T
99°9L 68706 6€"5ZV 06T 877 €Z0*SE €6°6L7 "SL. 6T ETE LTV Ltz e89’61e SHEOIAYES JJVIS TYNOIIDNYISNI —— ———-gT -—- qJ0T
L 18 TLT06 7678087192 F0°SLT €2 A A R 9T°5L67L8¢2 12°519"88Z SADIA¥IS 11d0d ——= —===1Z -— =0T
85 F¥ €T 0L 00°0LS’S . 00" £TFYTT 00°ZV6 L ' SQEEN, TYIDIAS ‘GHHIO ——— LT - 0T
8L LL 6L7L8 9T 8L 0T 99°T60°LT ©69:€89°52 ST°89876%T 00°LSE709T SATLIATION M¥INOTHEND-00 ——— —m==9T ——— 0T
SZ°69 TETTIL LS™86L LIT T8°G9270T SE69€ 1T PrI0ELGeT 007 19T 69T WOTOOTEEND TYDISAHI —— —e——FT -—- 01T
ST°16 96°%8 TLTL9SLSE TL°999 “FE No.mwmﬁv, 8£°906“10% 00°LLE'0ZY . | ROTNOTENAD TYNOIIVIOA ——= =T - 20T
95°¢€8 €976L S 6TTS0E°0T9 T 697981291 00°609¥ST L8°9T27L00°T 88°5ZL°¥E0°T . HATADTEEND ¥VINDTA —= mm——Z1 --—- 01
zz g8 96°88 96°9€L°T88 T 0F S¥S PS5 9L7SE679GT 18796876537 T oo..»mm,iwﬁﬁ KWOTNSIEEND TITYIINTIIIATAND e 1T —e- F0T
% QLA % Qixd  A3TATIOY QIAA AITATIOV ATUIUON \,u@wuo« ATUIaoH - Tobpng DSSTASH 13bpng postasy ] =6 93 OHAA £E0 Lad
12-0%08  zg-1T0ZT ZT-1207 .Hm,n,o,m.om Ko WNNAWON Aol 12-020Z

22-120¢

FmoL dizTenaige .



e R T e N A N L e

6% IS3IUNODDY JO Toquny

19729 99°€9 9£°970°99T°9  06°LZ8°0TE’9 28 LZT’LEE PETT1S 961 ¥1°901°878°6 S9°9Z0°CT6 76 ST23l0] SnusAsy pueld

19729 99°€9 9€°9%07991°9  06°LZ8’0TE’S 28 LZT’LEC PETTITIS P61 PT 90178786 G9°920°€T6 s aNOd TYEENED ——— ——= —————— ——— —==~0T

8T°6LT 65768 00°00T 00°0S SEdd AdOD -—- ~—- -0000S 666 ———90T

80°60T Z87ESO‘TIT 00°TI810T SNOANYTTIDSIH -~- =—— —0000S 066 ---¥0T

£7°€0T £1°6S §6°620°1¢ T8°6EL LT LZ°ZLT 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ TLYI-E ‘WA ¥OI¥d - SANAJEY -—— ——— -00005 L6 ———¥0T

827662 007028 %L 00°0S%’2 9%°865°LZ 007000762 SINILLES SNI TYII¥DO-NON -—— ——~ -0000S ¥%6 —--¥0T

€€°182°1T LS7506°T €€°182°1 SSOT/SFTYS INIWAINDIT —--- ——— —-0000S T98 ---¥0T

0€° 08 147292 €€ 8LT ¥S £0°L687€8T 67°98€°CT 78°582°€9 007000709 00°000°0L 140 ION FIVIS M¥HL 4I¥ 433 -—— --— -0000S 08L ———¥0T

687 LL 81765 99°GE8°6TT P2 LI870TT LS VIE‘8E 00°098°€ST 00°SET %02 ¥I FTLIL ¥ESHE —-- -—- —0000§ T[GL ~-~--¥0T

L0782 €870 91°60L°6TT 88°STIT’S 957786 60T 88°STT’S 98°0v5°92¥ LETSYZ HTY SINVYD I03I[L0¥d TYIDEES -—— ——— -0000S 0€L ———¥0T

v1°28 00°90L°SE 007697 ’€¥ ANNIATE FIVIS GIHIO --— ——— —0000S 5§69 ---¥0T

007000706 00700006 PTY uoT3elxodsueiy 3s0D UBTH --- ——— -0000S 969 ———¥0T

65765 17786 0070127096 00°90€ 7166 00°%05°295 007 072’095 PTY Trdngd I9g -—- -~- —0000S S69 —-—-¥0T

00°67£°882 pTY A3TsIRd§ -—- --— -0000§ ¥6S ——-¥0T

¥S°€S g€°2s £L°87E’8 S2°8S6°L €L°8YE8 GZ°8567L 00°265°GT 00°202°ST QI¥ ¥AINdWOD —--- —-- —0000G T6S ———d0T

907801 SE°56 1670251 9676251 007005°T 00°009°T TYD0T HONOWHI ANNAATY FIVIS --— ——— —0000S 099 ———¥0T

L9799 05°v8 00°8%S PET 00°9%5 0LT 2¢°128°102 827128102 QI¥ 39¥S --- ~—— —0000S 089 --—-¥0T

00°L 00°0ZL’L 007506 “LTT 00°0€Z’0TT SINVMD IDIALO¥d TYIDELS -—— --- -0000S 0€9 --—d0T

L6°€9 00°59 00°892°L12°Z  00°296°50%°T 00°¥16°697 ¢ 00°08%TOL’E QI¥ NOILYZITYNO0A --- -—— =-00006 19 ~--¥0T

007 %6272 AI¥ ILVIS ¥IFHIO -—- ——— -0000S5 61$ -——¥0T

607001 6€°80T 00°6L6°0€ 00°8¥5 €€ 007156 ‘0€ 007166 °0€ AI¥ AIYEEIT -—— --— -0000§ €19 ---¥0T

25716 61759 007012795 00°SE0 0¥ 00°ST¥‘19 00°ST# 19 dI¥ NOIIYIMOdSNYMI -—— —--— -0000§ 219 -~-d0T

00°9%9°% 00°9%9°% SAIV TV¥EQEd 40 IISNWEL -—— ——— —-0000§ LIS --—¥0T

62°€85°T SEOENOS "YAINI SAIV J0 LISNYYLI --- -—— —0000§ SIS —--¥0T

00°TLY‘GEE 00°8%87S¥E TISIA "HOS IM INIWTIONNE NHdO --- ——— -0000S S#E --—¥0T

£€°0¢ 70761 89°G8£76 18°€06°1T 10°80€ 00°LST*9V 00700001 STYINTS —-- -—- —0000S €6Z ———¥0T

96728 96921 0079509 00°8%¥2’9 00°0TT 00°00€°L 00°000*S S$TLI INIANLS —-- --- —0000S 262 ———dOT

00°56T°9 0070965~ SETYINOD ‘ONISIVEANOI ‘SIIID —-— ——— =0000S 167 —--¥0T

8L°€ZT 58785 00769L°0T 08719071 TL° 78S 097605 00°00L"8 007000217 SINZWLSEANI NO ISTIAINI --- ——— —-0000S 08Z —-—¥0T

15°80¢ 0T 1SL % 69795111 00°00L 00°0%S°T EWOONI ALIAIIOV TOOHDS ¥AHIO --—- ——- —0000S 6.7 ———¥0T

S7°689°8 SNOISSIHQY —-- ——— -0000S TLZ ——-¥0T

907161 0S°0 81 1¥6°¢ 00°0T 00°000°2 00°000°¢ SLOErE0 TYLISYO-NON SOTI¥NS -~- —-— —0000§ 97 ---d0T

99°5 87922 027622 0Z°621 0070007 SEEA NOILYI¥OASNYL --- ~—— -0000S §5Z ———90T

S9°LIT 6€£°02T Zr 51072 22729072 607282 LP60% 00°€TL’T 00°€TL’T XYL EWOH FTIIEOR --- --- —0000§ €17 ———¥0T

62°€9 557 €9 82°0S0°Z95°T 007797 ’0¥P‘Z 8% 9FE’LET 2877187511 00°96T'8¥0°F 00°9LF 0%8°€ XYL ALYEJ0¥d ¥YIA INFYEAD --- ——— -0000S 112 —--90T

% ALAd % dLAd AJTATIOVY QIAI AJTATIOV ULXI TATIOY ATUYIUOW TATIOY ATUIUOW 1Sbpng pssrasyg isbpng pdsiaeg 4S8 50T 0dd JNOA 0dS 001Lad
1Z-0202  Z2-1202  12-0202 72-1202 12-0202 Aen 22-T207 Ao 12-020¢ zz-1202

‘Wa p0:€ (gzog/§ #23=Q) MUuD. A%y pIeog 00°00°20722° S0
, 72/91/90

sdTTTTUI O I0TIASTA TOOUDS

¥-9L d-zTPngrIE |



